## THE WELLBRIDGE PRACTICE

## GP SURVEY RESULTS AS REPORTED IN THE DORSET EVENING ECHO

## **Dear Patients**

We were extremely saddened to read the article in the Dorset Evening Echo which brands us as the <u>WORST</u> surgery in Dorset, following publication of the results of the latest GP Survey.

Following our GOOD rating by the Care Quality Commission earlier this year, the appreciation shown by patients on a daily basis and the rating we have on the NHS Choices website at <a href="www.nhs.uk">www.nhs.uk</a>, we feel this branding is very misleading.

We will, of course, study the survey results very carefully and strive to improve in the areas where we have achieved lower than average results.

Dr A French, Dr R Mugford & Dr C Verrinder 1.8.17